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September 3, 2025

Ritchie Murray

Acting Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27™" Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Murray,
Re: EB-2024-0198 Enbridge Gas Inc. 2026 DSM Rollover

On behalf of Housing Services Corporation (HSC), | am writing in accordance with
Procedural Order No. 6 regarding Enbridge Gas Inc.’s (EGI) request to rollover its 2023-
2025 DSM Plan to 2026.

HSC does not seek to make substantive submissions due to the narrow scope of the
2026 rollover application as regards the Income-Qualified (low-income) programs.

Like FRPO, we see great value in a one window approach to EGI and IESO programs
for low-income customers. HSC encourages the Board to direct EGI to work with the
IESO to tailor one window access for low-income building operators including
community housing to all programs (HWP, EAP, AHMR, and Commercial-Retrofit) for
their various building types (single family and multi-unit residential).

Sincerely,

Myfanwy Parry
Senior Manager, Energy Services
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